

## Meeting Minutes

# Malden Emergency Management Team Meeting Malden City Hall, 215 Pleasant St. Malden, MA, in Room (XXX) on Wednesday, MMM DD, YYYY

4/27/2023 - Minutes

### 1. Roll Call Of Members

- Steve Froio
- Ron Cochran
- Louis Matnog
- Eric Rubin
- John Kelley

### 2. Approval Of Minutes

- Ron will be updating minutes for three months.

### 3. Review Of Any Emergency Management Activations For Previous Month

- There was a Tier II incident that required State Hazmat to come out. It was due to chemicals at the business FM Callahan which does electroplating.
- Sgt Kelley reported that the activation demonstrated great communication with the Fire Department
- Sgt. Kelley also reported that he has the ability to email the site plan to the hazmat responders and he will continue to do that.
- Ron asked to follow back up with Jared Downey from MFD to reach out to Mass Maritime for an intern to do Tier II calling.
- Chief Froio will reach out to Mass Maritime because of his connections to the school.
- 

### 4. Review Of Any Planned Emergency Management Activations For The Upcoming Month

- Non Planned

### 5. Community Emergency Response (CERT) Team Update

- Louis emailed Ron the existing CERT list which Ron uploaded to our emergency contact app for fast calling in the event of an activation. Louis assured he called them all and the 9 members that responded are still willing to be active.
- Louis is looking more into active recruiting for more members.
- Ron suggested approaching MEMA to see if they could offer a remote shelter training class. Sgt. Kelley will reach out to them.

### 6. Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)

- Ron reports no update.

#### 7. Member Report - Fire

- Chief Froio reports that the department has been busy with active fires (around 4 this month).
- Sgt. Kelley requests that Fire Alarm contacts him directly along with Red Cross during an active fire as he may be able to offer help with displaced residents.

#### 8. Member Report - Public Health

- Not present to report.

#### 9. Member Report - Communications

- Ron asking for volunteers for cooling center. The hope is that they can be shelter trained.
- Reporting new features with the emergency texting system where you can further refine who you call by geographic area and group.
- Ron also talked about potentially activating IPAWS in the future.

#### 10. Member Report - DPW

- Not present to report.

#### 11. Member Report - Police

- Hazmat situation and working with the sign boards for communications.

#### 12. Member Report - Schools

- Not present to report.

#### 13. Member Report - Public Facilities

- Still doing school eval of security measures.
- Eric reports that IT is redoing how Police can interact with school security cameras. The idea is that police can pull up and bring up live views of the cameras during an incident.

#### 14. New Business

- Chief Froio attended his first meeting as the new Fire Chief.